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DATE: July 11,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 110150-TI; Dinamica Telecom, Inc. (TK084) 

Please add the attached email correspondence and bankruptcy filing information to the docket 
file. 

A m  Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. Eamhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
-7 . - 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachment 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Andrew Bisom [abisom@bisomlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 

CC: DTI 

Subject: 

Attachments: Dinamica.pdf 
Dear Ms. McCoy-Earnhart 

In response to your request for a copy of Dinamica Telecom, lnc's bankruptcy filing, I have attached a 
Notice of Bankruptcy Filing providing all of the material information about the case. 
Please let me know if there is anything else that you need. 

Friday, July 08, 201 1 7 2 7  PM 

Fw: Fwd: Dinamica Telecom. Inc. (TK084) Docket No. 110150-TI 

Andrew S. Bisom, Esq. 
LAW OFFICE OF ANDREW S. BISOM 
695 Town Center Drive, Ste. 700 
Costa Mesa, California 92626 
Telephone: (714) 384-6440 
Facsimile: (714) 384-6441 
E-mail: abisom@bisornlaw.com 
www.andrewsbisom.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Privileged and Confidential Communication. This electronic transmission, 
including any attachments, is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. 55 
2510-2521), may contain confidential or legally privileged information, and is for the sole use of the 
person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message, 
including any attachments, and notify the sender. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this 
message or any attachment received in error is strictly prohibited. 

From: "Toni Earnhart" <TEarnhar@,PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: July 7,201 1 11:59:16 AM PDT 
To: "DTI" <-> 
Subject: RE: Dinamica Telecom, Inc. (TK084) Docket No. 110150-TI 

Can you provide a copy of the bankrupty filing? I would like to file it in the above docket. 

I can use it to withdraw the docket. Bankrupt company's can not be punitively accessed a 
fine. I just need a copy of the filing for the record. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

.." .__.._.I___-..." ... .........."___.._I_- ......-..._l-----l -. . 
From: DTI [mailto:dticomm@grnail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:33 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 

711 1/2011 

DOC U M r Y Nl.. HO f:? - PAT I 

0473 I JUL l l  = 
FPSC-CGMMISSION CLERH 
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Subject: Re: Dinarnica Telecom, Inc. (TK084) Docket No. 110150-~1 

Hello Toni, 

I regret to inform you that Dinamica telecom no longer exists and has filed chapter 7 BK. 
Let me h o w  if there is anything else you need on this. Thanks, 

Davin 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul7, 201 1, at 7:30 AM, "Toni Earnhart" <TEarnhar~PSC.STATE.~l~ ,~S> wrote: 

Mr. Roos, 
The below docket has a reponse date of July 8, 2011. Does the company intend to 
respond? Please let me know. 
Docket No. 110150-TI: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK084, 
issued to Dinamica Telecom, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section 
364,336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHARmFSC STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

7/11/2011 
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT Central District Of California 
,i :~;~r;f. :;:'N'ijtiiie'.Jf:.ghant(# ;;i;,iB~n'kruntcv Case Me-etin{! of Gf~ditors &nead]Jnes~ , 

A bankruptcy case eonecrning the debtor(s) listed bclow was originally filed under Chapter I J on May 17,2010 and was convertcd to 
a case under Chapter 7 on October 15,2010, 

You may be a creditor ofthe debtor. This notice lists important deadlines. You may want to consult an attorney to protect your rights. AI! 
documents filed in the case may be inspected at the bankruptcy clerk's office at U. S . Bankruptcy Court, 411 West Fourth Street, 
Suite 2030, Santa Ana, CA 92701-4593 

NOTE: The staff of the bankruptcy clerk's office cannot give legal advicc. 
,, ~~tITlfJifr~n.r·~.· ·:~;;~..!.ir;l·~~~;Z:~~~ :S~t ~j ti~![~'~W.:-S!~ fllh .q\:;':",l,>; _ ':1 r f,. ':~~I~ t" l~';--'- t': 1i\" JI~ 1>." n :;<.~~ ' ; ~-' :-:~' '.0', ., .• ~., ...L , ~._ :: ." ... -,."
'~:::..;,.?4h.J.:ii~ ~;;.;.i!I~r.H~ <j ., L It~. eeReverse: tile'For ImDortant'xDlanatlOns' ~ 'l~' ,.~l';".!·"i"'J~ · · Ll~.h -', '~'Ii 
Ocbtor(s) (name(s) and address): 
Dinamica Telecom, Inc Case Number: 
J 4 Goodyear, Ste. 125 8: 1O-bk-16626-TA 
Irvine, CA 92618 

All other names used by the Debtor{s) in the last 8 years (inelude 
tradc namcs): 
Debtor: 
Joint Debtor: 

Last four digits of Social Sceurity or Individual Taxpayer-ID (ITIN) 
No(s)./Complctc EIN: 
Obt EINffax 1.0.: 20-3528963 

Attorney for Debtor(s) (name and address): 
Andrew S Bisom 
Law Offices of Andrew S Bisom 
695 Town Center Dr 
Ste 700 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 
Telephone number: 714-384-6440 

Bankruptcy Trustee (name and address): 
Jeffrey I Gold,en (TR) 
Weiland, Golden, Smiley, Wang Ekva 
P.O. Box 2470 
Costa Mesa, CA 92628-2470 
Telephone number: (714) 966-1000 

• .C~.~ . ~Tl':-a..... ~ ~).~'\."~' I: . .­ ui~"'!'- ~~' ;-" ' 1 :;.r;YJI! -:....q. ' :"t'~'o-··'· _ _, --,. ..... ~"'·rl '" ..-'r.' -.,•...-'u,-.--;; ,t- :;:j"' ~. \" !.'_ -, • ,." .• " ' ~~ , Rut.'· ', t • •.... • • - : . " ,', ': ;' - "~ '~" - " .~ c, : .~ - ,;­ ~ 

~ --';i';~~~~f't'~~ff"~'ii~"i";mI*1!;;I"lfJ.~:: ;.! ; Me'e'tifff!!!()t~@r·e:c:il'tdl:s ;t{"I'L!.'~~~"/' ;.~;i" " i1c; ;~~ )'~(';:':J\,"~;"T~~'~ ' i " ~.~_ -~~ ..~~~~~:.....,._.., ...,;; J_ .:....~<:.'(t~:-.:-~~ ."'~ · ,~~m!:..c J. ;l ~'Ar,1-~.~. ~·· · .1 !l ~ ~i 'ft-. ~ .• I ..t~ • .;. f,.!,:,"!>"'1" ' ~.'i ' . ,. " j~'. f~;+"");"1 . .. . ... ~, 

Date: November 30, 2010 Time: 08:00 AM 
Location: 411 W Fourth St" Room 3-110, Santa Ana, CA 9270] 

'~~IA:~{:~~~;~~l~fJi~~~mi~dffifJ(T(j~Eil~;~:~~R16~i~;{jtfBi~illi1~2t~~~~;:~~ · iiC;,r:1;\:t!' :,·,lm=~ ,; tii.:: 7 ,~ 

Papers must be received by the bankruptcy clerk's officc by the following deadlincs: 

For all creditors (except a governmental unit): February 28, 2011 
For a governmental unit: 180 days from thc date of the order for relief (11 U.S. C. § S02(b)(9)) 

Creditor with a Forcign Address: 
A creditor to whom this notice is sent at a foreign address should read the information under "Claims" on the reverse sidc. 

M1!l~l~~~'W1:iI~~~~d:~t~'~!i~i~£N~\'':fIi: '~~'~ftOO~I!lf6~-~~:j}:· :;f~ili~~,\!Jl1.~i\ri l , .Ii;! .. !Il"" ....~;. .. .I"",' .. .,. "re I or.s.: a _,.0 ", '.a e,· e .. ·am ·C ODS.."., - I..,., .." .. ;.;/".. • • ,~.. . ;..,. ,'"" .,'.....'. .~ 

In most instanees, the filing of the bankruptcy case automatically stays certain collection and other actions against the debtor and thc 
debtor's property, Under certain circumstances, the stay may be limitcd to 30 days or not exist at all, although th e debtor can request the 
COU l1 to cxtcnd or impose a stay, If you attempt to collect a debt or take other action in violation ofthc Bankruptcy Code, you may be 
penalized, Consult a lawyer to determine your right in this easc. 

Address of the Bankruptcy Clerk's Office: 
411 Wcst Fourth Strcct, Suitc 2030, 
Santa Ana, CA 92701-4593 
Telephone number: 714-338-5300 

'=';l~~~=-~"'I<>'T"l1"!'""· ·~·,,·~ft'n·"""'"''11i·'''-· ·~~·'1~~.J"~1iI- ',<.~- ,e'·'!rj:' lt·'"'-lI'' C' 'rl :o:.''''' ."f '" .".,.,.,,( J" , I~I "', :!~{;...~~. • .. ~ ~ .,,-o.!!,t e.. :·.O.U . :lJi~ .U: .. ~~~a,ii::" ~l 

Clerk of th c Bankruptcy Court: 
Kathleen J. Campbell 

Hours Open: 9:00 AM - 4 :00 PM Date: Octobcr 19 2010 I 

(Form rev. 12109;34J-B9D) 2SIDANI 
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